From: Lilliston, Demetra <LillistonD@vpcc.edu>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 9:20 AM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Virginia Peninsula Community College 2025 Commencement Invitation

Good morning,
Dear Sir or Madam,

You are cordially invited to the 2025 Commencement of Virginia Peninsula Community College on
Thursday, May 15, 2025, at 2:00pm. Please join President Dr. Towuanna Porter Brannon along with
faculty and staff at the Hampton Coliseum. It will be our honor for you to join us on this auspicious
occasion.

RSVP no later than Tuesday, April 1, 2025, by scanning the QRCode below. If you have any questions,

feel free to contact Demetra Lilliston at lillistond@vpcc.edu or 757.825.2720.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise be protected
by law. Any access, use, disclosure or distribution of this email message by anyone other than the
intended recipient(s) is unauthorized and prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient (or an agent
acting on an intended recipient’s behalf), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and immediately
destroy all copies of the original message. Virus scanning is recommended on all email attachments.



